Amy Ow

From: Camille Leung

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 10:41 AM
To: Kristen Outten

Cc: Amy Ow

Subject: RE: Site Visit Friday

Hi Kristen,

Noel clarified that Lots 9 and 10 are first to be constructed...See you tomorrow!

From: Kristen Outten [mailto:koutten@swca.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 10:17 AM

To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Subject: RE: Site Visit Friday

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Just to confirm...they are starting on Lots 10 and 11, correct?

From: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 9:53 AM

To: Kristen Outten <koutten@swca.com>
Subject: RE: Site Visit Friday

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside SWCA. Please use caution when replying.

Here’s Lot 9

From: Kristen Outten [mailto:koutten@swca.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 8:45 AM

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

Thanks! See you tomorrow morning.
~Kristen

From: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 10:30 AM
To: Kristen Outten <koutten@swca.com>
Subject: Site Visit Friday




EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside SWCA. Please use caution when replying.

Hi Kristen,

Here’s the latest civil plans for Lot 10... Still working on finding Lot 9.... Will send later today

Thanks

From: Camille Leung [mailto:cmleung@aol.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 6:22 AM

To: Kristen Outten <koutten@swca.com>

Cc: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>
Subject: Re: Site Visit Tuesday

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know

the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Good thinking :) I'll send latest civil plans when | get in around 9

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 10, 2019, at 5:48 AM, Kristen Outten <koutten@swca.com> wrote:

Hi Camille,

The most current civil plans | have are dated 10/8/2019 and | believe there have been some minor
modifications/design changes since then. If you have more current civil plans/erosion control plans/tree
protection plans, can you please send them my way before Friday’s meeting?

Also, I'm going to see if | can bring one of our biologists/Els Jessie Henderson-McBean with me on
Friday. I’'m going to assign her to the weekly inspections so I'd like to show her the site and have her
meet the team. Please let me know if you have any questions/concerns with this.

Thanks,
Kristen

From: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 10:22 AM

To: Kristen Outten <koutten@swca.com>; Noel Chamberlain <noel@nexgenbuilders.com>
Cc: Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>; Taylor Peterson <tpeterson@migcom.com>

Subject: RE: Site Visit Tuesday

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside SWCA. Please use caution when replying.

Hi Noel and Kristen,



Lets plan to meet right at 11am this Friday at the end of Cobblehill Place. | can stay until 11:50am.
Noel, please confirm that Tay can join us.

Also, | just wanted to let you know that | requested that site signs to be changed to remove my
information and include SWCA'’s contact information. | attached an email | sent to Ralph Osterling with
this request.

Thanks!

From: Kristen Outten [mailto:koutten@swca.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2019 10:11 AM

To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Cc: Noel Chamberlain <noel@nexgenbuilders.com>; Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>
Subject: RE: Site Visit Tuesday

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Do not click links, open attachments or
reply, unless you recognize the sender's email address and know the content is safe.

Can we do 11:00am on Friday?

Thanks,
Kristen

From: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 9:41 AM

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

We are now planning for a site visit on Friday Morning. | am free anytime from 9-11:30am. What time
works for you?

Thanks!

From: Camille Leung

Sent: Monday, July 08, 2019 5:53 PM

To: Kristen Outten <koutten@swca.com>
Subject: RE: Site Visit Tuesday

FYI ---As of now, | have not heard back from Noel.... I'll let you know if | hear from him tomorrow
morning.... Otherwise, I’'m thinking we need to reschedule....

From: Kristen Outten [mailto:koutten@swca.com]
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2019 11:35 AM




To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>; Noel Chamberlain <noel@nexgenbuilders.com>
Cc: Steve Monowitz <smonowitz@smcgov.org>; Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>
Subject: RE: Site Visit Tuesday

Hello,
| am available between 10:30am and 1:00pm tomorrow.

Thanks,
Kristen

From: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 11:32 AM

To: Noel Chamberlain <noel@nexgenbuilders.com>

Cc: Steve Monowitz <smonowitz@smcgov.org>; Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>; Kristen Outten
<koutten@swca.com>

Subject: Site Visit Tuesday

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside SWCA. Please use caution when replying.

Hi Noel,

| am free tomorrow between 10:30-5pm, except between 1-2:30pm. | just wanted to confirm that for
tomorrow’s inspection, in addition to MIG’s follow up tasks, all erosion control and tree protection have
been installed as well. Please confirm.

I’'m copying Kristen to see her availability for tomorrow.

Thanks!

From: Noel Chamberlain [mailto:noel@nexgenbuilders.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 03,2019 11:09 AM

To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Cc: Jack Chamberlain <jtuttlec@aol.com>; Taylor Peterson <tpeterson@migcom.com>
Subject:

Hi Camille,

Wanted to give you update on lots 9-11. We have found all of the corner stakes and have started
installing wood rat fence and wattles. We will be ready for county inspection on Tuesday for 10 &
11. Please let me know if we can get someone out from the county to inspect.

| also have a tree cutter coming to look at the fallen tree. There are only a few branches that are
encroaching on his property, but we will break down and cut up the entire tree and leave the wood on
the conservation property.

Have a great 4™,
Noel



